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 Welcome, Jessica Stembridge from Celeste Junior High.
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From:Andy
To:  Bruce Linton
Subject: RE: (No subject specified) 
Date: Thu 12 Feb 2009 11:30:24 AM -0600 View Header

Thanks for the email Andrew. I am glad you will be following me in the 
race! Your support means a lot to me. Here is a link to a TV show I
was in 
this past weekend. I thought you may be interested.

http://www.dlife.com/dLife/do/ShowContent/dlife_media/tv/index.html

Talk to you later.

Bruce Linton
www.nolimitssleddogkennel.com

------- Original Message -------
From : 
Sent : 2/11/2009 3:58:46 PM
To : info@dogsledvt.com
Cc : 
Subject : RE: (No subject specified)

Dear Mr. Linton,

My class and I are starting are starting a new project called the 
Iditarod Project. What we have to do is try to find five people who we
think 
has a chance of winning. I think you have a pretty good chance at
winning 
this 2009 race. You may not think that you think you did well last year,
but 
I think you did very well. You have inspired many people to do things
they 
think they can not. You have even inspired me. I am wanting to do the 
Iditarod one day. Please email me back because I want to know what to
do. I 
know you can do it again and maybe even win it. I hope you the best
luck!!!!
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Sincerely,

Andy D

*** This Email was sent by a student at Celeste Junior High in Celeste 
Independent School District.

English to Spanish     
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